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2015-2016 Athletics
Bryan Sorenson, Athletic Director
TO:

METRO LEAGUE HARDSHIP COMMITTEE

FROM:
Bryan Sorenson

RE:

Hardship Request – David Vasquez
DATE:

November 10, 2015
We are requesting that a hardship be granted to allow David Vasquez a chance to participate in athletics at Southridge High School.  David  is considered a sophomore, but should have the standing of a junior.
The reasons for the hardship are stated in the attached letter from his Mother Rebecca and his Southridge counselor Tresci Sork..  This hardship request is being made due to insufficient credits towards graduation.  As you’ll read in their letters David attended an academy in Las Vegas and did really well, but our school district is not recognizing his credits as the academy was not an accredited school. Without these grades and credits it puts David’s academic standing as a sophomore instead of a junior.  It also means he is short on credits by an entire year, which means he is not eligible to participate in athletics.
We would like to provide an opportunity for David to stay on track with his education and hopefully meet his needs for a positive educational experience. He is enrolled at Southridge and taking a full schedule of classes.  There is also a plan that will be in place for him to take summer school to regain his necessary credits for graduation. 

Thank you for your consideration.

Bryan Sorenson
Bryan Sorenson

Southridge Athletic Director
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